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Gekopieerd uit bestandscatalogus Early microscopes:

Brass microscope, signed at the bottom left of the reverse side with a punched mark [arrow]. The magnification of the lens was determined as x118 and the measured resolving power as 3.3 (m., the lens plates measure 41 x 17 mm.

The design of Van Leeuwenhoek's distinctive microscopes is very simple: two small, oblong metal plates, in between which the lens is mounted. To the front side of this microscope a brass hook is attached with a butterfly-nut. Through this hook runs at the reverse side of the frame a screw with a small handle. At the top of the screw a simple system for focusing and manipulating the object is attached. This system consists of a small brass beam, which may be moved to and from the frame of the microscope by means a small screw. To the beam is attached a second screw, pointing upwards, to the top of which the specimen may be glued or otherwise attached. This screw may be rotated by means of a small knob. 

Exactly when particular microscopes were made is unknown, dating the extant specimens with any more accuracy than between 1670, a few years before Van Leeuwenhoek’s first letter was published in the Philosophical Transactions, and 1710 is impossible. In 1710 Zacharias Conrad von Uffenbach visited Van Leeuwenhoek and noted in his journal that Van Leeuwenhoek had some 300 microscopes in a chest in his house. As at the auction of Van Leeuwenhoek’s estate in 1747, 248 microscopes were sold, while at the time of his death 26 microscopes had been bequeathed to the Royal Society in London, making a total of 274 microscopes, it is likely that all the microscopes he made had been made before 1710. 
The pedigree of this instrument is outstanding. It is one of the three remaining microscopes from the Haaxman estate. Dirck Haaxman, a descendant of Van Leeuwenhoek's sister Margaretha bought during the sale of the latter’s microscopes in 1747 a number of microscopes. These remained in the family until 1929 when cat. nrs 1 and 3 were sold to the Museum Boerhaave.
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